

LOS MEDANOS  
COLLEGE

**INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES**

**TIME:** 3:30pm-4:30pm **LOCATION:** Room CC2-213

***Monday, March 19, 2017***

**Chair:** Tammy Smith

**Advisor:** Teresea Archaga

**Minute Taker:** Amata Abatcha

**Present:** AGS, Allies, Anime, AMSA, Art Club, Debate Society, Honors, International Students Club, La Raza Unida, Mustang Ambassador Club, READ, RN Class of 2018, Rotaract, SACNAS, SACHE, Shenanigans, Student Nursing Association, Umoja, Veterans Club, Young Americans for Freedom

Item #	Topic	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 3:34pm
2	Approval of Agenda	I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Veterans B. Seconded by: Honors C. Motion approved <b>16-0-0</b>
3	Approval of Minutes	I. Motion to approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: AMSA B. Seconded by: Umoja C. Motion approved <b>16-0-0</b>
4	Public Comment	I. From Rotaract: A. Will still be taking donations for HIV/AIDS Walk (refer to 3/12 minutes) I. From Chair Smith: A. Reminded everyone to submit in flyers from the events that each club holds. Are more than welcome to get in touch with her in whatever way possible B. Displayed the Event Calendar to the board. Must contact Teresea Archaga in to place an event on the calendar
5	Club Updates	I. From Debate Society:

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Will be hosting a pasta sale from 10:00am-3:00pm at the indoor quad. Will be selling butter noodles with choices of sauce and salad</li> <li>II. From Veterans: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Announced the “Delta Softball Tournament of Heroes” event which will be taking place next month from May 26 to May 27 at the Antioch Community Park</li> </ul> </li> <li>III. From Umoja: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Will be hosting a 90s Hip Hop/R&amp;B Social on Friday, April 13 from 8:00pm-12:00am in room L-109</li> </ul> </li> <li>IV. From READ and SACHE: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Will be holding an informational meeting this Friday, March 23 from 2:00pm-2:45pm in room L-127</li> <li>B. Stated that READ is in the process of trying to create a textbook loan fund for DSPS students</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>AGENDA ITEMS</b>		
<b>6</b>	Advisor Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>I. From Teresea Archaga: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Stated that MAC is leading the food drive count, followed by Honors, RN Class of 2018, AMSA, and Rotaract.</li> <li>B. Donations toward the Stellar Awards event will be this Friday, March 23 by 12:00pm</li> <li>C. Super Saturday event for high school seniors will be held on April 21 and April 28. Asking for clubs to come in and give informational/recruiting tabling. Tabling sessions during the event will be held from 12:00pm-1:30pm</li> <li>D. Upcoming Latina Leadership Network Conference will be held from April 19-21. Will be hosted at Nottsbury Farm</li> <li>E. Announced that the Blood Drive will be held tomorrow, March 20 outside the library</li> <li>F. Bone Marrow donations will be held at the same time. Encouraged minorities to donate</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>7</b>	Tabling for Fall 2018 and the Future	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>I. Posted onto whiteboard: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Option 1: 2 clubs permitted to fundraise per day at one location</li> <li>B. Option 2: Up to 2 clubs to fundraise per day (one inside/one outside)</li> <li>C. Option 3: Only one club per day can fundraise another club can recruit</li> <li>D. Option 4: One club tables per day</li> <li>E. Option 5: Second club may table with written consent attached to tabling request</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

		<p>of 2nd club</p> <p>F. Option 6: Two clubs can fundraise in one day however it must be (a) different times of the day. Upon approval from the first club to sign up for the tabling, up to 2 clubs can fund in the same time frame in separate quad areas. (not selling the same thing.)</p> <p>II. From the board:</p> <p>A. Majority of the board disagreed with Option 1</p> <p>B. Debate Society agreed with Option 2 on the condition that it included option 3 and 5 so as not to limit it to just one club to fundraise without affecting a previous fundraiser as well as the fact that sole recruitment does not affect sales</p> <p>C. The board got rid of Option 4</p> <p>D. Debate Society mentioned that there are times when more than 2 clubs selling at the same time causes clubs to lose money where it is difficult to make the money back. Edited the third option in which other clubs can recruit <i>with the written consent by the first club.</i></p> <p>E. Added that they also may not give away free products</p> <p>F. Got rid of Option 2</p> <p>G. 13 clubs voted for Option 3</p> <p>H. Got rid of Option 5 because it was redundant to Option 3</p> <p>I. Only 5 clubs voted for Option 6</p> <p>III. Motion to enact Option 3 into the updated ICC handbook</p> <p>A. Motion approved <b>13-5-0</b></p>
8	RN Class of 2018 Funding Request	<p>I. From Natasha Blas:</p> <p>A. Stated that at the end of every academic year, nursing programs have what is called a "Pinning Ceremony." Every student who graduates from the program receives a pin in honor of a nurse who began the tradition many years ago</p> <p>B. Requesting to fund the facility rental at Pittsburg High School in their Creative Arts building where this year's ceremony will be held</p> <p>C. Because it is an LMC event, they will be receiving a discounted price</p> <p>D. Reminded them that the Food Pantry was originally started by a nursing student. Would like for people to donate non-perishable items to the event which will they donate back to the Food Pantry. Expecting over 500 people to attend. Thinks that this is a great way of giving back to LMC and its students</p> <p>E. Will need about \$1,400 but will accept \$700</p> <p>F. Advisor Archaga stated that there are only 2,200 dollars left to fund</p>

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>II. Motion to approve \$500.00 toward funding the Nursing Program's Pinning Ceremony<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>A. Motioned by: Debate Society</li><li>B. Seconded by: Young Americans for Freedom</li><li>C. Motion approved <b>9-7-1</b></li></ul></li></ul>
<b>9</b>	Adjournment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>I. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:34pm<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>A. Motioned by: Rotaract</li></ul></li></ul>